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Questions Answers 
Where’s the fence wall that should be 
removed totally ?   

The front fence wall of the school 
should be removed only as 

mentioned in BoQ .  
Where’s the locations of Termite sect 

damages in the building of the school ?  
The locations had been determined 

to the bidders representatives and 
the work procedures has been 

clarified according to the BoQ.   .  
Regarding the roof works ; did its includes 
to remove the roof of the meeting hall also 

? ? 

No , the roof of the meeting hall is 
not included .  

Regarding the rehabilitation of the 

construction joints ; where’s the locations 
of it ?  

The locations has been determined to 

the bidders  

Regarding the Aluminum existing windows ; 

didt it includes new windows or just 
rehabilitation of the existing ?  

The work includes to rehabilitate the 

existing windows after removing the 
AC units and replace any damaged 

parts in the window .  
 


